
(Members are reminded that the Sub-Committee comprises of three Members and therefore one
Member will be asked to stand down provided three other members called to the meeting attend 

and can sit on the Sub-Committee).

APOLOGIES Committee Services
Tel. 01621 875791

Council Chamber 01621 859677
HEAD OF PAID SERVICE’S OFFICE
HEAD OF PAID SERVICE
Richard Holmes

1 November 2018

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to attend the meeting of the;

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE on FRIDAY 16 NOVEMBER 2018

Please note that the hearing will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER - COUNCIL 
OFFICES, PRINCES ROAD, MALDON.

To consideration an application for the review of a Premises Licence, under the provisions of 
the Licensing Act 2003, at 1.30 pm.

A Briefing for Members will not be held unless specifically requested.  If clarification is 
needed or there are issues regarding the Hearing, procedural issues or any legal matters, 
please telephone Tara Bird to arrange this.

We ask that Members ensure they arrive at least 15 minutes prior to the Hearing to agree the 
Chairman.

A copy of the agenda is attached.

Yours faithfully

Head of Paid Services

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP COUNCILLORS M F L Durham, CC
S J Savage
A K M St. Joseph
Mrs M E Thompson

Unrestricted Document Pack



THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK



MALDON DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 – HEARINGS OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

AIDE MEMOIR

The Chairman of the Hearing will open the Hearing and explain that the Sub-Committee’s role 
is to determine applications and other matters under the Licensing Act 2003.  He will then 
introduce Members and Officers present.

1. A brief outline of the application will be given by the Licensing Officer.

2. The Chairman of the Hearing will then outline the procedure to be follows.  He should ensure 
that all representations, witness statements and hearing papers (by stating what they are) have 
already been read and that there is no need to repeat these.  Should there be any late 
documentation in support of a representation or application, it may be introduced with the 
consent of all parties.

3. All people present to identify themselves by name and address and who they represent.

4. The Applicant to make an opening statement.

5. The Applicant to call witnesses.  

6. Any person calling a witness must not ask leading questions of him/her, i.e. by phrasing a 
question in such a way that the answer is suggested in that question.

7. Each Responsible Authority and/or Interested Party (or their spokesperson) will take turns (in 
an order to be determined by the Chairman) and may make an opening statement and may then 
call witnesses until every party has been heard.  

8. Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions to elicit information from any party at any 
time during the Hearing. 

9. The Hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the Members of the Licensing Authority.  
Cross examination of applicants, witnesses and persons making representations shall not be 
permitted unless it is considered to be required in order to properly consider the matter to be 
determined.

10. Each Responsible Authority and/or Interested Party (or their spokesperson) then makes closing 
statements in turn. 

11. The Applicant then makes a closing statement.

12. The Chairman to then deal with issues arising from any person excluded from the Hearing and 
to ask if everyone has said what they want to say.

13. Members of the Sub-Committee should then discuss the evidence and representations made 
before reaching their decision.  All parties (except the Committee Clerk and if requested the 
Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee) will be asked to leave whilst the Sub-Committee 
Members make their determination.  Alternatively, the Members of the Sub-Committee may 
retire to another room.

14. Where required, the Sub-Committee will announce its determination at the conclusion of the 
hearing and will give its reasons for it.

15. In any other cases the determination will be given within five working days (beginning with the 
day on which the hearing was held).

Note:  Any reference in these Procedure Notes to an Applicant, Responsible Authorities or Interested 
Parties includes a person who may be representing them.



Suggestion for Chairman’s introduction at the commencement of the Hearing.

‘Good morning and welcome to the meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee of the Maldon 
District Council.

We are sitting today under the Licensing Act 2003 to hear and determine applications made 
under the Act.  

I am Councillor                                and I have been appointed Chairman for this meeting.

The other Members are Councillors                                       and                                                       
.

The notes of this meeting are being taken by Tara Bird who is on my left.

The Legal Advisor is Mr Simon Quelch and the Licensing Officer is Mr Matthew Evans.

Mr Evans will now introduce the matter that is before us today.’

THE CHAIRMAN WILL NOW FOLLOW THE AIDE MEMOIR FROM POINT 2 

Suggestion for the Chairman’s announcement of the determination of the application.

‘Having heard the submissions from both parties and having particular regard to the licensing 

objective for the (detail appropriate licensing objective), we hereby determine that the 

application for the review of a Premises Licence is (add in details of decision)

(Chairman to read out any amendments to the schedule of times for each Licensable Activity 
by referring to the relevant boxes on the Officer’s Report).

(Chairman to read out any additional conditions imposed)

The Chairman to conclude Hearing by saying:

‘This concludes the Hearing.  Thank you for your attendance.  The formal decision will be 
notified to all parties by the Officers within the next few days.’



Page 5

AGENDA
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
FRIDAY 16 NOVEMBER 2018

1. To appoint a Chairman for hearing  

2. Chairman's notices (please see below)  

3. Apologies for Absence  

4. Disclosure of Interest  

To disclose the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, other 
Pecuniary Interest or Non-Pecuniary Interests relating to items of business on the 
agenda having regard to paragraphs 6-8 inclusive of the Code of Conduct for Members.

(Members are reminded that they are also required to disclose any such interests as 
soon as they become aware should the need arise throughout the meeting.)

5. Licensing Act 2003 - Application to review Premises Licence - Zara's Indian 
Cuisine, Steeple Road, Mayland, Southminster, CM3 6EG  (Pages 7 - 136)

To consider the report of the Director of Service Delivery, (copy enclosed).

NOTICES

Sound Recording of Meeting
Please note that the Council will be recording any part of this meeting held in open session 
for subsequent publication on the Council’s website.  At the start of the meeting an 
announcement will be made about the sound recording.  Members of the public attending the 
meeting with a view to speaking are deemed to be giving permission to be included in the 
recording.  

Fire
In event of a fire, a siren will sound.  Please use the fire exits marked with the green running 
man.  The fire assembly point is outside the main entrance to the Council Offices.  Please 
gather there and await further instruction.

Health and Safety
Please be advised of the different levels of flooring within the Council Chamber.  There are 
steps behind the main horseshoe as well as to the side of the room.   

Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV)
This meeting is being monitored and recorded by CCTV.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item no. 5
Our Vision: To make Maldon District a better place to live, work and enjoy

REPORT of
DIRECTOR OF SERVICE DELIVERY
to
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
16 NOVEMBER 2018 (ADJOURNED FROM 30 OCTOBER 2018)

LICENSING ACT 2003 – APPLICATION TO REVIEW PREMISES LICENCE – 
ZARA’S INDIAN CUISINE, STEEPLE ROAD, MAYLAND, SOUTHMINSTER, CM3 
6EG

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1 The Committee is requested to consider an application for a review of the premises 
licence for Zara’s Indian Cuisine, Steeple Road, Mayland, Southminster, CM3 6EF by 
Essex Police Licensing, on the grounds of one of the licensing objectives, namely the 
prevention of crime and disorder, having regard to the representations received and 
the requirement to promote the four licensing objectives.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Licensing Sub-Committee determines the application for a Review of a 
Premises Licence taking into consideration the options that are available as detailed in 
4.1 of this report.

3. SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES

3.1 The premises is an Indian restaurant with a licence to serve alcohol both on and off 
the premises.  The premises was formerly known as the Mayland Mill Public House.

3.2 The application that Members are asked to consider is an application for a review of a 
premises licence requesting that the licence be revoked.  A copy of the current 
premises licence is attached at APPENDIX A to this report.

3.3 The premises licence authorises the following licensable activities:

 Exhibition of a Film;

 Indoor Sporting Event;

 Performance of Live Music;

 Performance of Recorded Music;

 Late Night Refreshment;

 Sale by Retail of Alcohol.

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item no. 5

3.4 The application has been properly made and all procedures correctly followed.  The 
completed application to review is attached as APPENDIX B.

3.5 Additional information in support of the application has now been submitted by Essex 
Police and is attached as APPENDIX C.

3.6 During the course of this application, notice was given by the applicant to all the 
relevant responsible authorities.

3.7 There has been a representation received from an interested party via his Solicitor, 
and a copy of this representation is attached at APPENDIX D.  It can be seen that this 
representation has been made by an individual who has declared an interest in the 
operation of this business and who suggests that the business may be transferred to 
him to satisfy the prevention of crime and disorder licensing objective.  Members are 
reminded that it is not possible to enforce a proposed transfer of a premises licence, 
and the only options available to them in this matter are contained in section 4 of this 
report. 

3.8 There were no other representations received.

4. CONCLUSION

4.1 Members are advised that they have the following options when determining this 
application.

1. To modify the conditions of the licence either permanently or for a period not 
exceeding three months.

2. To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, either 
permanently or for a period not exceeding three months.

3. Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor.

4. To suspend the licence for up to three months.

5. Revoke the licence.

4.2 Members are reminded that the applicant and/or any person making representation in 
relation to this matter may appeal the decision of the Council to the Magistrates’ 
Court.

5. IMPACT ON CORPORATE GOALS

5.1 The following four Corporate Goals underpin the Councils vision for the District:

 Enabling, supporting and empowering communities to be safe, active and 
healthy; 

 Protecting and shaping the District and balancing the future needs of the 
community; 

Page 8



Agenda Item no. 5

 Meeting the housing needs of the District; and 

 To be an organisation which delivers good quality, cost effective and valued 
services in a transparent way. 

5.2 This report supports the Council’s corporate goal of, ‘Enabling, supporting and 
empowering communities to be safe, active and healthy.

6. IMPLICATIONS

(i) Impact on Customers – None.

(ii) Impact on Equalities – None.

(iii) Impact on Risk – None.

(iv) Impact on Resources (financial and human) – None.

(v) Impact on the Environment – None.

Background Papers: 
1. Statutory Guidance issued in accordance with S.182 of the Licensing Act 2003
2. Maldon District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
3. The Licensing Act 2003

Enquiries to: Matthew Evans, Licensing Lead Officer, (Tel 01245 606727).

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



APPENDIX A

Page 12



APPENDIX A

Page 13



APPENDIX A

Page 14



APPENDIX A

Page 15



APPENDIX A

Page 16



APPENDIX A

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



APPENDIX B

Page 20



APPENDIX B

Page 21



APPENDIX B

Page 22



APPENDIX B

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C

Page 25



APPENDIX C

Page 26



APPENDIX C

Page 27



APPENDIX C

Page 28



APPENDIX C

Page 29



APPENDIX C

Page 30



APPENDIX C

Page 31



APPENDIX C

Page 32



APPENDIX C

Page 33



APPENDIX C

Page 34



APPENDIX C

Page 35



APPENDIX C

Page 36



APPENDIX C

Page 37



APPENDIX C

Page 38



APPENDIX C

Page 39



APPENDIX C

Page 40



APPENDIX C

Page 41



APPENDIX C

Page 42



APPENDIX C

Page 43



APPENDIX C

Page 44



APPENDIX C

Page 45



APPENDIX C

Page 46



APPENDIX C

Page 47



APPENDIX C

Page 48



APPENDIX C

Page 49



APPENDIX C

Page 50



APPENDIX C

Page 51



APPENDIX C

Page 52



APPENDIX C

Page 53



APPENDIX C

Page 54



APPENDIX C

Page 55



APPENDIX C

Page 56



APPENDIX C

Page 57



APPENDIX C

Page 58



APPENDIX C

Page 59



APPENDIX C

Page 60



APPENDIX C

Page 61



APPENDIX C

Page 62



APPENDIX C

Page 63



APPENDIX C

Page 64



APPENDIX C

Page 65



APPENDIX C

Page 66



APPENDIX C

Page 67



APPENDIX C

Page 68



APPENDIX C

Page 69



APPENDIX C

Page 70



APPENDIX C

Page 71



APPENDIX C

Page 72



APPENDIX C

Page 73



APPENDIX C

Page 74



APPENDIX C

Page 75



APPENDIX C

Page 76



APPENDIX C

Page 77



APPENDIX C

Page 78



APPENDIX C

Page 79



APPENDIX C

Page 80



APPENDIX C

Page 81



APPENDIX C

Page 82



APPENDIX C

Page 83



APPENDIX C

Page 84



APPENDIX C

Page 85



APPENDIX C

Page 86



APPENDIX C

Page 87



APPENDIX C

Page 88



APPENDIX C

Page 89



APPENDIX C

Page 90



APPENDIX C

Page 91



APPENDIX C

Page 92



APPENDIX C

Page 93



APPENDIX C

Page 94



APPENDIX C

Page 95



APPENDIX C

Page 96



APPENDIX C

Page 97



APPENDIX C

Page 98



APPENDIX C

Page 99



APPENDIX C

Page 100



APPENDIX C

Page 101



APPENDIX C

Page 102



APPENDIX C

Page 103



APPENDIX C

Page 104



APPENDIX C

Page 105



APPENDIX C

Page 106



APPENDIX C

Page 107



APPENDIX C

Page 108



APPENDIX C

Page 109



APPENDIX C

Page 110



APPENDIX C

Page 111



APPENDIX C

Page 112



APPENDIX C

Page 113



APPENDIX C

Page 114



APPENDIX C

Page 115



APPENDIX C

Page 116



APPENDIX C

Page 117



APPENDIX C

Page 118



APPENDIX C

Page 119



APPENDIX C

Page 120



APPENDIX C

Page 121



APPENDIX C

Page 122



APPENDIX C

Page 123



APPENDIX C

Page 124



APPENDIX C

Page 125



APPENDIX C

Page 126



APPENDIX C

Page 127



APPENDIX C

Page 128



APPENDIX C

Page 129



APPENDIX C

Page 130



APPENDIX C

Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 133



APPENDIX D

Page 134



APPENDIX D

Page 135



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Application to review Premises Licence - Zara's Indian Cuisine, Steeple Road, Mayland, Southminster, CM3 6EG
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D




